
 
 
 

TO:                    ALL CARRIERS, CARRIER AGENTS, NCP LICENSEES AND OPERATORS 
 
 

FROM:              APD LIMITED 

DATE:               3 0  October 2023 

SUBJECT:          Tariff Increase 
 
 

In an effort to continue to meet customer demand and address cost increases, the 
Nassau Container Port announces a general tariff rate increase with an effective date 
of December 1, 2023. 

 

 

Impacted Item Tariff Rate Tariff Prior New 
Item Unit Rate Rate 

Use of a second Crane Misc Charges Min Charge $800  $2,000 for initial 2 
hours (min 2 hrs) 

Second crane incremental fee Misc Charges Min Charge  $1,000 for each 
subsequent hr. or 
$250 for every 15 
minute increment 
after the first 2 hrs. 

Second Crane Overtime (outside of 
standard operating hours) 

Misc Charges Min Charge $400/hr $750/hr 

Second Crane Overtime (Sundays 
and public holidays) 

Misc Charges Min Charge $500/hr $1,000/hr 

 
PLEASE NOTE:- 

• The awarding of a second crane would be at the sole discretion of APD Management and 
is NOT automatic. 

• An estimated 90% of imported containers will not be affected by the tariff increases 
described above. 

• This is an optional service extended to carriers and it is not a mandatory service and 
does not directly influence the cost of importing cargo into New Providence: 

Please refer to our port tariff at www.nassaucontainerport.com for additional information. 
 
 

 

http://www.nassaucontainerport.com/

